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Beyer, Karon

From: Donna Rubinstein [drubinstein@streamlinemgt.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 11:57 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jay Wetcher

Subject: Corporate Address Changes

" To whom it may concern:

1. | hereby request to change both the principal office address and mailing address for Streamline
Management, Inc., EIN 65-0904414 to:

1000 South Pine Island Road, Suite 210
Plantation, FL 33324

2. lalso request to change both the principal office address and mailing addresses of the following business
entities to the address provided helow: :

Loans of America FL, LLC
EIN 20-1838648

Loans of America IN, LLC
No EIN-Single member LLC

Jaguar Financial, LLC
No EIN-Single member LLC

Davie 8192, LLC
EIN 20-1467560

Blue Print Properties, LLC
EIN 20-3274209

Véo, LTD. A’ﬁé QOO OHO 5’@%

EIN 65-0674174

Wood Acceptance Corp.
EIN 65-0261951

Lorvlin, Inc.
EIN 65-0626794

Please change both the principal office address and mailing address of the above businesses to:
c/o Streamline Management, Inc.

1000 South Pine Island Road, Suite 210
Plantation, FL 33324

12/10/2009



